## TROEDYRAUR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MARCH 5th 2019

A meeting of Troedyraur Community Council was held on Tuesday, March 5th at Ffostrasol Hall.

Present Cllr Julie Davies Cllr Maldwyn Lewis

Cllr Ceri Jones Cllr Roger Davies
Cllr Teifi Evans Cllr Llŷr Evans
Cllr Evan John Jones Cllr Emyr Jones
Cllr Mark Davies Cllr Owenna Davies

**Apologies** Cllr Eirian James

Clerk Eleanor Colbourne

Agenda item		Action	By whom?	By when?
1.	Apologies	Apologies were received from Cllr Eirian James who is still at Hafod Residential Home, Cardigan.		
2.	Confirmation of minutes	Cllr Julie Davies confirmed that the minutes were correct and this was seconded by Cllr Mark Davies.		
3.	Declaration of interest	The following declarations were made – Cllr Roger Davies, Cllr Maldwyn Lewis and Cllr Emyr Jones, an interest in one agenda item, planning application A190081 – Pengelli Uchaf, Brongest – proposed development of one affordable dwelling. The relevant form was signed by the three councillors.		
4.	Matters arising from the minutes	The only matter arising from the minutes related to the street light at Brongest. The clerk has received an email from Mr Simon Bray at the County Council noting that they undertook a site visit in early February and that he is willing to meet with councillors on March 7 <sup>th</sup> . It was decided to meet with Mr Bray at the site at 4pm. The clerk will inform the county council.	The Clerk	Immediately
5.	County Councillor Matters	The County Councillor informed the community council that we are likely to see a 7% increase in the rate of council tax charged.		
6.	Correspondence	Local Authority Statement on the Rights of Way Improvement Plan – the members were informed that a copy of the document is available from the clerk.		
7.	Financial	The following cheques were paid:  HMRC - £50.00  Clerk's salary - £200.00  Llinos Haf Jones (translation) - £57.30  The Solutions Factory - £750.00  Ffostrasol Hall - £150.00  Rhydlewis Bowls Club - £150.00  Coedybryn Hall - £150.00  Troedyraur YFC - £150.00  National Eisteddfod 2020 – Troedyraur Community Appeal - £150.00  Before distributing the cheques, £3000.00 must be transferred from the reserve account to the current	The Clerk	Immediately

		account. The clark will arrange this		
8.	Planning	account. The clerk will arrange this.  A190081 – Pengelli Uchaf, Brongest – proposed development of one affordable dwelling -	The Clerk	Immediately
		Troedyraur Community Council understands Mr Monk's view and agrees with his reasons for moving closer to the farm. The Community Council would		
		prefer the house to be closer to the farm and the applicant is requested to consider a closer location.  The detailed comments made by Mr Richards were		
		recognised, but despite this, the Community Council is in approval of the application.		
		Before discussing this application, Cllr Roger Davies, Cllr Emyr Jones and Cllr Maldwyn Lewis left the room as a result of their interest in this matter.		
9.	Area Matters	This will be a standing monthly item on the agenda.  • It was noted that yellow lines have been painted in Coedybryn		
		Everyone needs to check if anything needs		
		<ul><li>doing in their community</li><li>Highways need to be contacted regarding the</li></ul>	The Clerk	Before the
		C1170 junction, noting our concern about the speeds along the B4571. It should also be	and Cllr Llŷr Evans	next meeting
		noted that there was an accident along this stretch of road recently. Cllr Llŷr Evans to send a photo to the clerk, to be included with the letter		
10.	Litter in	The community council was informed that there is a	Cllr	Before the
	Ffostrasol	considerable amount of litter along the road from Ffostrasol square towards Plwmp. It was decided that Cllr Maldwyn Lewis will discuss the possibility of working together to resolve this problem with Cllr	Maldwyn Lewis	next meeting
		Gareth Lloyd (Llandysilio Community Council). Cllr Owenna Davies noted that Merched y Wawr are holding a litter picking campaign this year, so she will organise a litter pick at Ffostrasol and Croeslan.	Chair	Before the next meeting
11.	Speeding in	Concerns were raised regarding speeding in	The Clerk	Immediately
	Ffostrasol	Ffostrasol. It was decided to write again to the County Council's Road Safety Officer, noting our concerns.	and the Chair	,
12.	Application Form for financial	Discussion of application forms. In future, when a request is made, the clerk will need to send the form	The Clerk	As required
	assistance 2019-	to the organisation. The clerk will also include a copy		
	2020	of the application form and note the closing date on the website.		
13.	Chair's Chain	The clerk has received a quote from one company for	The Clerk	By the next
		including more plaques on the chain. The members		meeting
		were informed of the various prices and were asked to consider a way forward by the next meeting. Other		
		companies could also be asked to provide a quote.	<del>-</del>	
14.	Feedback on Training	Cllr Mark Davies reported back on the training attended by himself, the Clerk and Cllr Julie Davies	The Clerk and Cllr	Immediately
	a.iiiig	recently regarding the code of conduct. It was noted	Julie	
		that there are two forms to note a 'Declaration of	Davies	
		interest'. It was decided to send a copy of one form to everyone so that they can read it by the next meeting.		
		Cllr Julie Davies will forward a copy of the e-mail to		
		the clerk.	The Old	Defe ()
15.	Update on defibrillator	The clerk hasn't received a date from Emyr Jones but Mr Jones has promised to give the clerk a date over	The Clerk	Before the next
		55555 p. 5554 to give the dionit a date over	İ	

training	the next week or two.	meeting
16. Items to be	Area Matters	
discussed at the	Chair's Chain	
next meeting	Declaration of Interest	
	Defibrillator Training	
17. Date, venue and	April 2 <sup>nd</sup> , 2019, 7.30pm at Coedybryn Hall	
time of next		
meeting		

Signed (Chair)	 _
Signed (Vice-chair)	